

## **CONFERENCE EVALUATION FORM**

Thank you for attending the **2007 Free and Open Source Software for Geospatial (FOSS4G) Conference**. The conference organizers would greatly appreciate you taking a few minutes to complete this evaluation form. Your comments and opinions are important to us and we appreciate the time it takes to complete the form.

## PRIZES!!!

## COMPLETED EVALUATION FORMS RETURNED TO THE REGISTRATION DESK BY NOON ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 27<sup>TH</sup> WILL BE ENTERED IN A DRAW FOR PRIZES AT THE CLOSING PLENARY

OVERALL EXPERIENCE		Poor		Excellent			
How would you rate the conference overall?		1	2	3	4	5	
How would you rate the conference value for the fee paid?		1	2	3	4	5	
CONFERENCE PROGRAM AND ORGANIZATION							
How would you rate the conference program?			2	3	4	5	
How would you rate the conference location (Victoria, Canada)?		1	2	3	4	5	
How would you rate the conference venue (Victoria Conference Centre)?		1	2	3	4	5	
CONFERENCE WEBSITE AND CONFERENCE WIKI							
Overall, how would you rate the FOSS4G website <a href="http://www.foss4g2007.org">www.foss4g2007.org</a> ?		1	2	3	4	5	
Overall, how would you rate the use of the FOSS4G wiki?		1	2	3	4	5	
you find the FOSS4G website easy to navigate?		Ŷ	ΈS	NO			
e FOSS4G website provide the information you needed to know about the conference?		Ŷ	ΈS	1	NO		
Was the FOSS4G website a valuable tool in planning your attendance?		Ŷ	ΈS	1	NO		
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION							
How would you rate the on-line conference registration?		1	2	3	4	5	
How would you rate the on-site registration (attendee check-in) at the conference centre?		1	2	3	4	5	
CONFERENCE VENUE FACILITIES							
How would you rate the Plenary and Presentation rooms?		1	2	3	4	5	
How would you rate the quality of meals and refreshment breaks?		1	2	3	4	5	
LABS (Tuesday, September 25 <sup>th</sup> to Thursday September 27 <sup>th</sup> )							
How many Labs did you attend?							
The number of Labs offered was?	Poor	Adequate G		Gre	eat		
The variety of Labs topics offered was?	Poor	Adequate Gr		eat			
PRESENTATIONS (Tuesday, September 25 <sup>th</sup> to Thursday September 27 <sup>th</sup> )							
How many Presentations did you attend?							
The number of presentations offered was?	Poor	Adequate G		Gr	eat		
The variety of presentation topics offered was?	Poor	A	dequ	ate	Gr	eat	

Please return completed questionnaires to the registration desk or fax by October 5<sup>th</sup> to 604-984-6434.

DEMONSTRATION THEATRE								
How many demonstrations did you attend in the demo th	eatre?							
The number of demonstrations offered was?			Poor	A	dequ	late	Gr	reat
The quality of demonstrations offered was?			Poor	A	dequ	late	Gr	reat
POSTER SESSION								
Did you attend the poster session?				YE	s I	NO		
The number of posters displayed was?			Poor	A	dequ	late	Gı	reat
The quality of posters displayed was?			Poor	A	dequ	late	Gı	reat
EXHIBIT HALL								
Did you visit the exhibit hall?				YE	s I	NO		
The number of exhibitors was?			Poor	A	dequ	late	Gr	reat
The quality of exhibitor displays was?			Poor	A	dequ	late	Gr	reat
BIRDS OF A FEATHER								
Did you attend any Birds of a Feather Sessions?				YE	ΞS	NC	)	
Did you find the sessions useful?				YE	ΞS	NC	)	
The number of Birds of a Feather Sessions offered was?	)		Too Many	G	ood	Тс	o F	ew
SOCIAL EVENTS								
How would you rate the Welcome Reception?				1	2	3	4	5
How would you rate the Final Banquet?				1	2	3	4	5
How would you rate the price of the Final Banquet?				1	2	3	4	5
AWARENESS OF FOSS4G 2007								
How did you hear about FOSS4G 2007?								
		Colleague						
FOSS4G 2007 Email		Magazine						
Website		Industry Event						
COMMENTS								
What did you like <b>best</b> about the conference?								
Suggestions for changes or improvements for 2008?								
Any <b>other</b> comments?								
OPTIONAL: Name:								

 THANK YOU FOR ATTENDING THE CONFERENCE AND FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM.

 Return completed forms to the registration desk by September 27<sup>th</sup> to be entered in the draw or fax by October 5<sup>th</sup> to 604-984-6434

 Page 2 of 2